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From: Angela Janssen [ajanssen@telecomcounsel.wm] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 26,2008 120 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Lance Steinhart 

Subject: Global Capacity Group, Inc. 

Attachments: FL IXC Filing.pdf 

Attached please f ind a new Interexchange Registration f o r  Global Capacity Group, Inc. 

Thanks - 
Angela M. Janssen, Legal Assistant 
Lance J.M. Steinhart. P.C. 
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115 
Alpharetta. Georgia 30005 

~~~~~~~~ www.telecomcounsel .com 
(678) 775-2253 (Direct Dial) 
(678) 775-1193 (Direct Fnx) 
e-mail: aianssenOtelecomcoune1,~ 

This email message is for the sole use o f  the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information, Any umutharized pevicw, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. I f  you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy 011 copies of the 
origin01 message. 
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. 
Attomey At Law 

1720 Windward Concourse 
Suite 115 

Alpharetta, Georgia 30005 

Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200 
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208 

Email l s t e i n h a r t @ t e l e e l . c o m  
August 26,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Gunter Bldg. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

Re: Global Capacity Group, Inc. Interexchange Registration 

To Whom It May Concem: 

Attached please find for filing Global Capacity Group, Inc.'s Jnterexchange Regismtion 
form, including a proposed tariff 

Please acknowledge receipt via retum smail. 

If you have any questions ase do not hesitate to call me. Thank 
you for your attention to this matter. 

r Global Capacity Group, Inc. 

Enclosures 
cc: Jonathan Wynne-Evans 



IXC REGISTRATION FORM 
Company Name 
Florida Secretary of State Registration No. 
Fictitious Name@) as filed at Fia. Sec. of 
State 

Global Capacity Group, Inc. 

~05000022665 

Company Mailing 
Name 

Mailing Address 

Global Capacity Group, Inc. 

500 West Madison Street, Suite 2060 

Chicago, Illinois 60681 

Web Address www.globalcapacity.com 

E-mail Address infO(iPalObalCaDaC~~.COm 

Physical Address 500 West Madison Street, Suite 2060 

Chicaoo. Illinois 60661 

Joanne Solis 

Title Customer Advocate Manager 

Company Liaison 

Phone (312) 673-2400 

Fax (800) 505-0037 

E-mail address info(iPalobalcaDacitv.com 

Joanne Solis 

Title Customer Advocate Manager 

Address 

Phone (312) 673-2400 

Fax (800) 505-0037 

Consumer Liaison 

500 West Madison Street, Suite 2060, Chicago. Illinois 60661 

E-mail address info@giobalcapacity.com 
My company’s tariff as required in Section 364.04. Florida Statutes, is enclosed with this form. I 
understand that my company must notify the Commission of any changes to the above information 
pursuant to Section 364.02. Florida Statutes. My company will owe Regulatory Assessment Fees for 
each year or partial year my registration is active pursuant to Section 364336. Florida Statutes. My 
company will comply with Section 364.603, Florida Statutes, concerning carrier selection requirements, 
and Sec ’ n 364.604, Florida Statutes, concerning billing practices. (L Dan Kardatzke, Vice President 

Signature of Company Representathe Printednyped Name of Representative 

J i r  6, arJrP 
Date 

Effective: 07/15/2003 
FL IXC App 


